Doctors’ Surgery

The doctors’ surgery has been in various places in Willaston.

In 1945, the Resident Medical Officer is listed in All About Willaston by the Royal British Legion as being Dr William Crooke from Street Hey Lane.  A surgery was also run by Doctors Selby and Simpson at Church House and was open from 12 noon to 1pm.  This later moved to the front room of Laburnum Farm on the Green. 

By 1951, it had moved to the Red Cross detachment where ‘the detachment undertakes the duties of the doctor’s surgery three times a week to the mutual satisfaction of the doctors, detachment members and general public.’  (from Willaston Women’s Institute scrap book 1951).

When the pharmacy was built, the doctor’s surgery was on the right side and later moved to a purpose built extension to the left of the pharmacy (now Constable estate agents).

The current surgery used to be Greenbank House owned by Mike and Tessa Pugh until 1989, when it was converted into the surgery.
